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Sir Arthur W. Currie, Principal, 

McGill University,

MONTEEAL.-

Dear Sir Arthur:-

I have at last received yesterday from the 

Department of Finance, the Federal bonds registered in the 

name of the Royal Trust acting for the Robert Bruce Bursa­

ries or Scholarships Fund.

I am now in a position to hand you over all 

the securities of the estate.

When could you receive me in Montreal? I 

will bring everything, and have you sign the formal dis­

charge, which you are authorized to give.

Would Tuesday next, the 6th. of March, suit 

you? We might perhaps meet at the Royal Trust Building, so 

that the Officials of the Royal Trust could take immediate­

ly charge of the securities.

Of course, this is only a suggestion, and I

will meet you at any place you may mention.

Yours very tyuly,

JS/V

MSB


